Subject: A Fava, Brian Huseman of AMZ w/MdF
Location: Ig

Start: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:30 AM EST
End: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:00 PM EST
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Erik Gutshall

Required Attendees: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

From: Mason Kushnir
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:07 PM

To: CBO-County Board Assistants <CBO-CountyBoardAssistants@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Connect with Board members next week?

Given that at the moment the Tuesday agenda doesn’t look too bad, could we tentatively try for the following, and I'll confirm on
Monday after seeing how things look following the Saturday meeting?

CD, KC 26t 11:00
EG, MdF 26" 11:30
LG 26t 10:30

Please let me know if those time frames work for the Board members. If not, happy to come back with alternatives.
From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Higbie, Nathaniel <higbien@amazon.com>

Subject: Connect with Board members next week?

We enjoyed seeing Chair Dorsey and Vice-Chair Garvey at the COG meeting yesterday evening. We discussed having Brian
Huseman come in to meet with them and other County Board members early next week if scheduled allow. We would be happy to do
2x2x1 as convenient. Is working with you the best way to schedule those?

Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510




